
Addendum #2 
 

DELAWARE STATE UNIVERSITY 
RFP for Mechanical and Controls Maintenance Services 

Contract No. FM-FY17-PM001 
 

Questions and Answers: 

Question: Will water treatment need to be provided for closed loop systems? 
Answer:   Yes. 
 
Question: Can a site visit be scheduled? 
Answer: Yes. There will not be any individual visits. University is arranging site visit on September 6 at 
10:00am local time. All the participants must report to the Director of Plant Maintenance, Facilities 
Management Building at 10:00am, 1200 North DuPont Highway, Dover, DE 19901. Late arrivals will be 
not entertained and vendors bear the risk of late arrival. Remember this will be just a site visit. All 
questions, University must have received no later than by 08/29/16 – 10:00 AM.  
 
Question: Does Delaware State University own the current chemical feed equipment?  If not will 
Delaware State University be willing to purchase new equipment? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Mishoe South is listed as having a Steam Boiler System, is this supposed to be Mishoe North? 
If no can you provide steam boiler information for Mishoe South? If yes can you provide Horse Power 
for steam boilers at Mishoe North? 
Answer: No. Mishoe South has 250 HP, 4,184,000 BTUs an hour boilers. Mishoe North has 2 hot water 
boilers. 
 
Question: Can you provide the months of operation for each system specified? 
Answer: At this point whatever information we have is attached starting from page number 2 of this 
document (addendum #2). 
 
Question: Will Legionella services need to be provided for the Cooling Tower Systems? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Who is the current water treatment provider? 
Answer: Not a relevant question. 
 
Question: Is the current water treatment cost available? If so how much is the current contract worth?  
Answer: Not a relevant question. 
 
Question: What is the contract start date? 
Answer: To be disclosed. Please refer to page number 2 of the RFP. 
 
 



Months of Operation of Equipment  
 

Note: University reserves the right to change the operation schedule that is listed below at any time. In 
addition, subject to weather conditions this schedule may be altered by the University. 
 
 
Schwartz Center: 

• Heat and Air conditioning operates year around as needed. 
 
Wilmington Campus (Kirkwood Highway): 

• Heating systems operates from October 1 through May 1. 
• Air conditioning operates April 30 through September 30. 



OSCAR Building 

• Heat and Air conditioning operates year around as needed. 
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